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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM                         December 26, 2025

TO: Brook Bassan, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT:
Mayor's appointment of Mr. Michael A. Puelle to the Albuquerque Development Commission

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Albuquerque Development Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
14-8-6-2.

APPOINTEE NAME                                                                      TERM Mr. Michael
A. Puelle                                                                                  October 31, 2030
Albuquerque, NM  87110
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APPOINTEE NAME                                                                      TERM Mr. Michael
A. Puelle                                                                                  October 31, 2030
Albuquerque, NM  87110

Mike Puelle has worked in Albuquerque's public policy and business spheres, including with statewide partners
and enterprises, for more than twenty years. He has participated in economic development initiatives that range
across the commercial, non-profit, education, and public sectors. His experience includes direct work with
businesses large and small, interaction with local, state, and Federal agencies, and varied activities with both
workforce development and community organizations.

A resident of Council District 7, Mr. Michael A. Puelle will replace Mr. Bill M. Miera and serve as an At
-Large representative on the Commission; His first term will expire on October 31, 2030.

The remaining members are:

Representing Name                                        Term

1. At Large Mr. Bill M. Miera 10/31/2025 2. At Large Mr. Len Romano
10/31/2029 3. At Large Ms. Mona Ghattas 10/31/2025 4. At Large Ms. Maria
Griego-Raby 10/31/2027 5. At Large Mrs. Lisa M. McCulloch 10/31/2029
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______________________________________                                               _____/_____/_____

Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date
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